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White, John 

Sent: 27 October 2009 23:10 

To: White, John 

Subject: Re: CPS 
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No problem John, I’ll scan the docs in and send tomorrow. Meanwhile, have just got home from London and 
can report the docs were safely delivered. 
VBW 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Wh itel._J_.o_._h._n._ .......................................... 
To: ~_ ........................... _.C_._o._d._.e_._A._ ........................... j 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 5:48 PM 
S~bject: Re: CPS 

That’s okay. Thanks for the email. 

Yes- good idea I think. At least it will mean the police do not have the chance to select it out. 

Itgoes without saying but please make sure you keep your originals. Would you mind very much also 
sending me exact copies of what you give to the CPS with a one line covering letter. Just another way to 
make sure they do not wriggle out of receiving it. 

Just in Dorset for a few days recharging the batteries. 

Best wishes 
,~ Code A i 
,)-6-fifi-~-~ite 
Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 
Blake Lapthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
SO53 3LG 

Telephone: 02380908090 
wvvw.bllaw.co.uk 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

i" ~?-~~?~}~-A’-~]I F: +44 (0)23 8090 8092 . E:i ............ -(~’~-~i~’-,~ ............ 
N-e~v-K[h-~-8-CS~i~"i51]~t~;Chandler’s Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG ¯ T: +44 (0)23 8090 8090 . DX 
155850 Eastleigh 7 . www.bllaw.co.uk 
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Please consider the environment - think before you print 
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To: White, .]ohn 
~ent: Mon Oct 26 08:24:51 2009 
Subje~: CPS 

Dear John, 
Sorry to trouble you during your break (assuming you see this). 
I am planning to be in London tomorrow (Tuesday) and was intending to deliver a copy of Prof Ford’s expert 
medical report to PC. I just wanted your opinion on whether or not I should also give him a copy Sylvia 
Giffin’s very revealing police statement and selected papers relating to the early 1990s? 
VBW 

L..c_ 

Blake Lapthom is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed 
via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, 
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited, if you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then 
delete the email completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst 
sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused 
as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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